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Texas Company Settles Antiboycott Charges

WASHINGTON -- The Commerce Department’s Assistant Secretary for Export
Enforcement F. Amanda DeBusk announced today that Hanson Aggregates West, Inc. agreed to
settle charges that the company, formerly known as Gifford-Hill & Company, committed two
violations of the antiboycott provisions of the Export Administration Regulations. Hanson

Aggregates West, Inc., a concrete pipe manufacturing company located in Dallas, Texas, agreed
to pay a $3,000 civil penalty.

The Office of Antiboycott Compliance alleged that the company, in one transaction in
1996 involving a shipment to Kuwait, furnished information regarding its business relationships
with or in Israel by certifying that the goods shipped were not of Israeli origin, did not contain any
Israeli materials and were not being shipped from Israel. The company also failed to report to the
Bureau its receipt of the request for the information it allegedly furnished.

Hanson Aggregates West, Inc. voluntarily disclosed the alleged violations to the

Department. While neither admitting nor denying the allegations, the company agreed to pay the
civil penalty. -~

The antiboycott provisions prohibit U. S. companies and individuals from complying with
certain aspects of unsanctioned foreign boycotts against any country friendly to the United States
that is not, itself, the object of any U. S. boycott. Boycott requests are also required to be
reported to the Department. Through its Office of Antiboycott Compliance, the Commerce
Department investigates alleged violations, provides support in administrative or criminal
litigation of cases, and prepares cases for settlement.
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

DEPARTMENT OF COMVERCE

In the Matter of

Case No. 98-13
HANSON AGGREGATES WEST, | NC

N e e st Nt

The O fice of Antiboycott Conpliance, Bureau of Export
Adm nistration, U'S. Departnment of Commrerce ("Department"),
having determned to initiate an adm nistrative proceeding
pursuant to Section 11(c) of the Export Adm nistration Act of
1979, as anmended (50 U.S.C A app. §§ 2401-2420 (1991 & Supp.
1998)) (the "actv),* and the Export Adm nistration Regul ations
(currently codified at 15 CF. R Parts 730-774 (1998)), agai nst
Hanson Aggregates West, Inc., fornerly doing business as Gfford
- Hll & Conmpany (“Hanson"), a domestic concern resident in the
State of Texas, based on the allegations set forth in the

Proposed Charging Letter, dated January 26, 1999, attached hereto

1

The Act expired on August 20, 1994. Executive O der
12924 (3 C F. R, 1994 Conp. 917 (1995)), extended by Presidential
Noti ces of August 15, 1995 (3 C F.R, 1995 Conp. 501 (1996)),
August 14, 1996 (3 C.F.R., 1996 Conp. 298 (1997)), August 13,
1997 (3 CF.R, 1997 Conp. 306 (1998)) and August 13, 1998 (63
Fed. Reg. 44121, August 17, 1998), continued the Regulations in
effect under the International Energency Econom c Powers Act (50
U S CA §§ 1701-1706 (1991 & Supp. 1998)).
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and incorporated herein by this reference;

The Departnment and Hanson having entered into a Settl enent
Agreenent, incorporated herein by this reference, whereby the

parties have agreed to settle this matter; and

I, the Assistant Secretary for Export Enforcement, having

approved the terns of the Settlement Agreenent:

I T IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT,

FIRST, a civil penalty in the anount of $3,000 is assessed

agai nst Hanson.

SECOND, Hanson shall pay to the Departnent the sum of
$3,000, within thirty (30) days of service upon it of this O der

as specified in the attached instructions.

TH RD, pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982, as
anended (u.s.c.A §§ 3701-37203 (1983 and Supp. 1998)), the
civil penalty owed under this Order accrues interest as nore
fully described in the attached Notice, and, if paynent is not
made by the due date specified herein, Hanson will be assessed,

in addition to interest, a penalty charge and an adm nistrative
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charge, as nore fully described in the attached Notice.

FOURTH, as authorized by Section 11(d) of the Act, the
tinely paynment of the sum of $3,000 is hereby nade a condition to
the granting, restoration or continuing validity of any export
license, permssion, or privilege granted, or to be granted, to
Hanson. Accordingly, if Hanson should fail to pay the sum of
$3,000 in a tinely manner, | wll enter an Order under the
authority of Section 11(d) of the Act denying all of Hanson's

export privileges for a period of one year fromthe date of the

entry of this Oder; and

FI FTH, the Proposed Charging Letter, the Settlenment
Agreenent and this Oder shall be nade available to the public,
and a copy of this Oder shall be served upon Hanson.

This Oder is effective imediately.

F fAmanda De%us@'

Assistant Secretary for Export Enforcenent
Bureau of Export Adm nistration

Ent er ed thiday%ﬂ: of %ﬁﬁé , 1999
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| NSTRUCTI ONS FOR PAYMENT OF SETTLEMENT AMOUNT

The check

The check

shoul d be nade payabl e to:

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF COWMMERCE

should be mail ed to:

U S.. Departnent of Conmerce
Bureau of Export Admnistration
Room 6881

14t h & Constitution Avenue, N W
Washington, D.C. 20230

Attention: Mriam Cohen



NOTI CE

The Order to which this Notice is attached describes the reasons
for the assessnment of the civil nmonetary penalty and the rights,
if any, that Hanson Aggregates West, Inc.(Hanson) may have to
seek review, both within the U S. Department of Commrerce and the
courts. It also specifies the anount owed and the date by which
paynment of the civil penalty is due and payable.

Under the Debt Collection Act of 1982, as anended 31 U. S.C A 88
3701-37203 (1983 and Supp. 1998)) and the Federal claims

Col l ection Standards (4 C.F.R Parts 101-105 (1998)), interest
accrues on any and all civil nonetary penalties owed and unpaid
under the Order, fromthe date of the Order until paid in full.
The rate of interest assessed Hanson is the rate of the current
value of funds to the U'S. Treasury on the date that the Order
was entered. However, interest is waived on any portion paid
within 30 days of the date of the Order. See 31 U S.C A § 3717
and 4 CF. R § 102.13.

The civil nonetary penalty will be delinquent if not paid by the
due date specified in the Oder. If the penalty becones
delinquent, interest will continue to accrue on the bal ance

remai ning due and unpaid, and Hanson will be assessed both an
adm ni strative charge to cover the cost of processing and

handl i ng the del i nquent claimand a penaItK charge of six percent
per year. However, although the penalty charge will be computed
fromthe date that the civil penalty becones delinquent, it wll
be assessed only on sunms due and unpaid for over 90 days after
that date. see 31U.S.C A § 3717 and 4 C F.R § 102.13.

The foregoing constitutes the initial witten notice and demand
to Hanson in accordance with section 102.2(b) of the Federal
Clainms Collection Standards (4 CF.R § 102.2(b)).



UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA
DEPARTMENT OF COMVERCE

In the Matter of
HANSON AGGREGATES WEST, | NC.

Case No. 98-13
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SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

This agreenment is nmade by and between Hanson Aggregates
West, Inc. formerly doing business as Gfford - HIl &
Company ("Hanson"), a domestic concern resident in the State of
Texas, and the Ofice of Antiboycott Conpliance, Bureau of Export
Adm nistration, United States Departnent of Conmerce
("Departnment"), pursuant to Section 766.18 (a) of the Export
Adm nistration Regulations (currently codified at 15 CF. R Parts
730-774 (1998)), -issued pursuant to the Export Adm nistration Act
of 1979, as amended (50 U.S.C. A app. §§ 2401-2420 (1991 & Supp.
1998)) (the "Act®) .?

WHEREAS, the Departnment has notified Hanson of its intention

to initiate an admnistrative proceeding against it, pursuant to

! The Act expired on August 20, 1994. Executive Order 12924
(3 CF.R, 1994 Conp. 917 (1995)), extended by Presidential
Notices of August 15, 1995 (3 CF. R, 1995 Conp. 501 (1996)),
August 14, 1996 (3 C.F.R, 1996 Conp. 298 (1997)), August 13,
1997 (3 CF.R, 1997 Conp. 306 (1998)) and August 13, 1998
(63 Fed. Reg. 44121, August 17, 1998), continued the Regul ations
in effect under the International Emergency Econom ¢ Powers Act
(50 U S.CA s§ 1701-1706 (1991 & Supp. 1998)).
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Section 11 (c¢) of the Act by issuing the Proposed Charging
Letter, dated January 26,1999, a copy of which is attached hereto

and incorporated herein by this reference; and

WHEREAS, Hanson has reviewed the Proposed Charging Letter
and -is aware of the allegations against it and the admnistrative
sanctions which could be inposed against it if the allegations
are found to be true; Hanson fully understands the terns of this
Settlement Agreement, and enters into this Settlement Agreenent
voluntarily and with full know edge of its rights; and Hanson
states that no prom ses or representations have been nade to it

other than the agreements and considerations herein expressed;

and

WHEREAS, Hanson neither admts nor denies the truth of the
al | egations, but wishes to settle and dispose of the allegations
made in the Proposed Charging Letter by entering into this

Settlement Agreenent; and

WHEREAS, Hanson agrees to.be bound by the appropriate O der

("order") when entered;

Now, THEREFORE, Hanson and the Departnent agree as foll ows:
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Under the Act and the Regul ations, the Departnent has
jurisdiction over Hanson with respect to the matters

alleged in the Proposed Charging Letter.

Hanson will pay to the Departnent, within 30 days of
service upon it of the appropriate O der, when entered,
the amount of $3,000 in conplete settlement of all

matters set forth in the Proposed Charging Letter.

As authorized by Section 11(d) of the Act, tinely
paynment of the anount agreed to in paragraph 2 is
hereby nade a condition of the granting, restoration,
or continuing validity of any export |icense,

perm ssion, or privilege granted, or to be granted, to
Hanson. Failure to make payment of this amount, in a
timely manner, shall result in the denial of all of
Hanson's export privileges for a period of one year

fromthe date of entry of the appropriate O der.

Subject to the approval of this Settlement Agreenent
pursuant to paragraph 9 hereof, Hanson hereby waives
all rights to further procedural steps in this matter
(except with respect to any alleged violation of this
Settlenent Agreement or the appropriate O der, when

entered) including, without limtation, any right to:
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a. an admnistrative hearing regarding the

al legations in the Proposed Charging Letter;

b. request a refund of the funds paid by Hanson
pursuant to this Settlenment Agreenment and the

appropriate Order, when entered; or

c. seek judicial review or otherw se contest the
validity of this Settlenent Agreenent or the
appropriate O der, when entered.

5. The Departnent, upon entry of the appropriate O der,
w || not subsequently initiate any adm nistrative or
judicial proceeding, or make a referral to the
Departnent of Justice for crimnal proceedings against
Hanson, with respect to any violation of Section 8 of
the Act or Part 760 of the Regulations arising out of

the transactions set forth in the Proposed Charging
Letter or any other transaction that was disclosed to
or reviewed by the Department in the course of its

I nvestigation.

6. Hanson understands that the Department wll disclose
publicly the Proposed Charging Letter, this Settlenment

Agreenent, and the appropriate Order, when entered.




7. This Settlement Agreenent is for settlement purposes
only, and does not constitute an adm ssion by Hanson
that it or Gfford - H Il & Conmpany have viol ated the
Regul ations or an adm ssion of the truth of any
al l egation contained in the Proposed Charging Letter or
referred to in this Settlenent Agreement. Therefore, if
this Settlement Agreenment is not accepted and an
appropriate Order not entered by the Assistant
Secretary for Export Enforcement, the Departnent nay
not use this Settlenent Agreenent in any admnistrative

or judicial proceeding.

8. No agreenent, understanding, representation or
interpretation not contained in this Settlenment
Agreenent may be used to vary or otherw se affect the
terms of this Settlenent Agreenment or the appropriate
Order, when entered. This Settlement Agreement shall
not bind, constrain or otherwise limt any action by
any other agency or department of the United States
Governnent with respect to the facts and circunstances

herei n addr essed.

9. This Settlenent Agreenent will becone binding on the

Department only when approved by the Assistant
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Secretary for Export Enforcement by entering the

appropriate Order.

HANSON AGCREGATES WEST, | NC.

S W

Michael H. Hyer
Vi‘ce President

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF COWMERCE

%W/ZM ate: Bt ¢, /779

‘Dexter M.” Price

Director _ _
O fice of Antiboycott Conpliance
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. !g! . UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
% =3 & Bureau of Export Administration

“ Washington, D.C. 20230

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

January 26,1999

Gfford - H Il & Conpany
Concrete Products D vision
P. O Box 840583

Dal l as, TX 75284-0583

Case No. 98-13
Gent | emen/ Ladi es:

W have reason to believe and pharge that you, Gfford - HIIl &

Conpany, ("G fford"), have committed two violations of the Export
Adm nistration Regulations currently codified at 15 CF.R_Parts
730-774(1998), (the‘Regul ations"), issued pursuant to the Export

Administration Act of 1979, as anended (50 U . S.C. A app. § 2401-
2420 (1991 and Supp. 1998))* (the "Act").

We charge that with intent to conply with, further or support an
unsanctioned foreign boycott, you, In one instance furnished

i nformati on concerning your business relationships with or in a
boycotted country, an activity prohibited by Section 760.2(d) of
the Regul ations, and not excepted. W charge you with one
violation of Section 760.2(d).

W al so charge that you failed, in one instance, to report to the
O fice of Antiboycott Conpliance your receipt of a request to
engage in a restrictive trade Practice or boycott, in accordance
with Section 760.5 of the Regul ations.

W all ege that:
1. You are a donestic concern resident in the State of

Texas and, as such, you are a United States person
as defined in Section 760.1(b) of the Regul ations.

* The Act expired on August 20, 1994. Executive Order 12924

3 C.F.R, 1994 comp. 917 (1995)), extended by Presidentia

tices of August 15, 1995 (3 C F. R, 1995 Conp. 501(1996)),
August 14, 1996 (3 C.F. R, 1996 Conp. 298 (1997)),August 13, 1997
(3 C.F.R.,1997 Comp.306 1998))and August 13, 1998 (63 Fed. Reg.
44121, August 17, 1998), continued the Regulations in effect
under the International Emergency Econom c Powers Act (50
U S CA §§ 1701-1706 (1991 & Supp.1998)).




2. During July 1996, you engaged in a transaction
involving the sale or transfer of goods or services,
including information, fromthe United States to
Kuwait, activities in the interstate or foreign
comrerce of the United States as defined in Section
760.1(d) of the Regul ati ons.

3. I n connection with a transaction with Kuwait, referred
to in paragraph 2 above, on or about July 17,1996, you
provided a Certificate of Origin, # 449096, for exports
to AL - BAHAR & BARDAWL SPECIALTIES CO. WL.L., Safat,
Kuwait. You provided the follow ng statement on the
certificate of origin:

THE GOODS SHI PPED ARE NEI THER OF | SRAELI ORI G N NOR
DO THEY CONTAIN ANY | SRAELI MATERI ALS NOR THEY ARE
BEI NG SHI PPED FROM | SRAEL. [SI (]

4, By submtting the certificate of origin, as described
in paragraph 3, above, you furnished i nf or mati on
concerning your business relationships with or in a
boycotted country, an activity prohibited by Section
760. 2(d) of the Regulations, and not excepted. W
hereby charge you with one violation of Section
760.2{d).

b. In connection with the transaction referred to in
paragraph 2 above, during July 1996, you received the
request for the certification described in paragraph 3,
above. That request constitutes a request to engage in
arestrictive trade practice or boycott which you were
required to report to The O fice of Antiboycott
Conpliance. By failing to report, in a timely manner
your receipt of a boycott request, you have comm tted
one violation of Section 760.5 of the Regul ations. W
hereby charge you with one violation.

Accordingly, admnistrative proceedings are instituted against
you pursuant to Part 766 of the Regul ations for the purpose of
obt ai ning an order inposing adm nistrative sanctions.?

2 Administrative sanctions may include any or all of the
fol | ow ng:

- Acivil penalty of $10,000 per violation (see Section

764.3(a) (1) of the Regulations);

- Denial of export privileges (see Section 764.3(a)(2) of
the Regulations); and/or

- Exclusion frompractice (see Section 764. 3(a)(3) of the

Regul ati ons).




You are entitled to a hearing on the record as.provided in
Section 766.6 of the Regulations. If you wish to have a hearing
on the record, you nust file a witten demand for it with your
answer. You are entitled to be represented by counsel, and,
under Section 766.18 of the Regulations, to seek a settlenent
agreement .

If you fail to answer the allegations contained in this letter
within thirty days after service as provided in Section 766.6,
such failure will be treated as a default under Section 766.7.

As provided in Section 766.3, | amreferring this matter to the
Adm nistrative Law Judge. Pursuant to an |nteragency Agreenent
bet ween BXA and the U S. Coast Guard, the U S. Coast CGuard is
provi ding adm nistrative |aw judge services, to the extent that
such services are required under the Regulations, in connection
with the matters set forth in this letter. Therefore, in
accordance with the instructions in Section 766.5(a) of the
Regul ations, your answer should be filled wth:

U S. Coast @uard ALJ Docketing Center
40 South Gay Street
Baltinore, Maryland 21202-4022
Attention: Admnistrative Law Judge

Also, in accordance with the instructions in Section 766. 5(b?] of
the Regul ations, a copy of your answer should be served on the
Bureau of Export Administration at:

O fice of the Chief Counsel for Export Adm nistration
U S. Departnent of Conmerce
Room H 3839
14th Street & Constitution Avenue, N W
Washi ngton, D.C. 20230

The O fice of the Chief Counsel for Export Adm nistration may be
contacted by tel ephone at (202) 482-5311

Sincerely,

Dexter M Price
Director _ _
O fice of Antiboycott Conpliance



